UBS-IB Legal Entities	UBS Address	Country	Regulatory Body (non-	Regulator Address	Regulator URL	License Type
	Bahnhofstrasse 45, Zürich, Switzerland	Switzerland	exchange) Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority	Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority RINMA Laupenstrasse 27, CH–3003 Bern	https//www.finma.ch/m/	Banking Licence
			(FINMA) Australian Securities & Investments Commission (ASIC)	Jacana House, 39-41 Woods St, Darwin City NT 0800, Australia	https://pic.gov.au/	Securities Business License Financial Services Licence
UBS AG Australia Branch	Level 16 Chifley Tower 2 Chifley Square, Sydney, Australia	Australia	Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (APRA)	12/I Martin PI, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia	https//www.apra.gov.au/	Banking Licence
UBS AG Canada Branch	161 Bay Street, Suite 4100, Toronto Canada	Canada	Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions Canada (OSFI)	255 Albert Street, 12th Floor Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0H2	http://www.osfi-bsif.gc.cabng	Not Available in LSDB
UBS AG Dubai Branch	5th Floor, Building 6 DIFC District PO Box 506542, Dubai, UAE	United Arab Emirates	Dubai Financial Services Authority (DFSA)	16 Happiness St, Dubai - United Arab Emirates Level 13, West Wing, The Gate, DIFC	https://www.dfsa.ae/	Financial Services Licence
	52 Floor Two International Finance	Limber	Hong Kong Monetary Authority	55th Floor, Two International Finance Centre 8 Finance Street, Central, Hong Kong	https://www.hkma.gov.hk/bng/	Banking Licence
UBS AG Hong Kong Branch UBS AG London Branch	Centre 8 Finance Street Central, Hong Kong 5 Broadgate, London, UK	Hong Kong United Kingdom	Securities and Futures Commission (Hong Kong)	Securities and Futures Commission 35F, Cheung Kong Center 2 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong	https://www.sfc.hk/	Dealing in Securities
			Prudential Regulation Authority (PRA)	2 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong Threadneedle St, London EC2R 8AH	https://www.bankofengland.co.uk/	Registration
			Financial Conduct Authority (FCA)	12 Endeavour Square, London E20 1JN	https//www.fca.org.uk/	Registration
			Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (FINMA)	Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority FINMA Laupenstrasse 27, CH-3003 Bern	https://www.finma.ch/en/	Registration
UBS AG Singapore Branch	One Raffles Quay #50-01 North Tower 048583, Singapore	Singapore	Monetary Authority of Singapore (MAS)	10 Shenton Way, MAS Building Singapore 079117	https://www.mas.gov.sg/	Banking Licence
			Singapore Exchange Derivatives Clearing Limited (SGX-DC)	SGX Centre Office, 2 Shenton Way, #02-02 SGX Centre 1, Singapore 068804	https://www.sgx.com/	Stock Exchange
			Singapore Exchange Derivatives Trading Limited (SGX-DT)	SGX Centre Office, 2 Shenton Way, #02-02 SGX Centre 1, Singapore 068804	https://www.sgx.com/	Stock Exchange
UBS AG Stamford Branch	Corporation Service Company 50 Weston Street, Hartford, USA	U.S.A	Federal Reserve Bank of New York	33 Liberty St, New York, NY 10045, United States	https://www.newyorkfed.org/	Banking Licence
OBS AG Stallifold Branch	Weston Street, Hartford, USA	U.3A	Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC)	400 7th St SW, Washington, DC 20219, United States	https://www.occ.treas.gov/	Banking Licence
UBS AG Tokyo Branch	5-1, Otemachi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan	Japan	Financial Services Agency (FSA)	Financial Services Agency The Central Common Government Offices No. 7 3-2-1 Kasumiqaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, 100-8967 Japan	https//www.fsa.go.jp/m/	Banking License Financial Services Licence Securities Business License
			Ministry of Finance (Japan)	3-1-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8940, JAPAN	https://www.mof.go.jp/bnglish/	License for Japan Offshore Market account
			Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries (Japan)	1-2-1,Kasumigaseki,Chiyoda-ku,Tokyo 100-8950,Japan	http://www.maff.go.jp//	OTC Derivatives License
			Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (Japan)	1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8901, Japan SCN Od 2 Bl A - Ed. Corporate Financial Center - Brasilia DF 70297-400.	https://www.meti.go.jp/english/	OTC Derivatives License
UBS Brasil CCTVM	Avenida Brigadeiro Faria Lima 4440, 7th FloorPart, Sao Paolo	Brazil	Comissão de Valores Mobiliários (CVM)	SCN Q 2 - Asa Norte, Brasilia - DF, Brazil	http://www.cvm.gov.br/	Not Available in LSDB
uncer i le			Banco Central do Brasil	Setor Bancário Sul, SBS - Quadra 3 - Bloco B - Ed. Sede, 70074-900 Brasilia	https://www.bcb.gov.br/	Not Available in LSDB
UBS Clearing and Execution Services Limited	5 Broadgate	United Kingdom	Not regulated.	5 Broadgate, London EC2M 2QS European Central Bank	https://www.ubs.com/uk/en.html	Not Available in LSDB
UBS Europe SE	Bockenheimer Landstrasse 2-4 OpernTurm, Frankfurt	Germany	European Central Bank	60640 Frankfurt am Main Germany	https://www.ecb.europa.eu/	Not Available in LSDB
			Bundesanstalt für Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht (BaFin)	Bundesanstalt für Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht Marie-Curie-Str. 24-28	https//www.bafin.de/ENHomepagehomepag e_node.html	Banking Licence
			Deutsche Bundesbank	60439 Frankfurt am Main Wilhelm-Epstein-Straße 14 60431 Frankfurt am Main	https://www.bundesbank.de/en	Not Available in LSDB
UBS Europe SE Swiss Branch	Europastrasse 1, Opfikon	Switzerland	Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority	Germany Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority FINMA	https://www.formarchites/	Banking Licence
UBS Europe SE SWISS Branch		Switzeriand	(FINMA) NZX Limited	Laupenstrasse 27, CH-3003 Bern Level 1, NZX Centre, 11 Cable Street Wellington 6011, New Zealand PO Box	https://www.nzx.com/	Broker Licence
UBS New Zealand Limited	Level 17 PwC Tower 188 Quay Street, Auckland	New Zealand	Financial Markets Authority (FMA)	2959 Level S, Ernst & Young Building,2 Takutai Square, Britomart, 59 Tyler St,	https//www.fma.govt.nz/	Securities Trading Licence Registration
UBS Securities Asia Limited	52.F Two International Finance Centre	Hong Kong	Securities and Futures Commission (Hong Kong)	Auxkland CBD, Auxkland 1010, New Zealand Securities and Futures Commission 35F. Cheung Kong Center	https//www.sfc.hi/	Futures Broker's Licence Investment Adviser's Licence
UBS Securities Asia Limited	8 Finance Street Central, Hong Kong	Horig Kong		2 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong	https://www.stc.no	Dealing in Securities
UBS Securities Canada Inc.	Brookfield Place 161 Bay Street Suite 4100, Toronto	Canada	Ontario Securities Commission (OSC) Organisme canadien de réglementation du	20 Queen Street West 20th Floor Toronto ON, MSH 3S8	https://www.osc.gov.on.ca/	Not Available in LSDB
			commerce des valeurs mobilières (OCRCVM)	Suite 2000, 121 King Street West Toronto, Ontario, MSH 379 Plot No. C4-A: 'G' Block	https://www.iiroc.ca/Pages/default.aspx	Dealer's Licence Merchant Banking License
UBS Securities India Private Limited	Level 2, 2 North Avenue Maker Maxity, Bandra-Kurla Complex Bandra (E), Mumbai	India	Securities and Exchanges Board of India (SEBI)	Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400051, Maharashtra	https://www.sebi.gov.in/	Other Broker Licence
			BSE Limited	BSE Limited Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street Mumbai- 400001	https://www.bseindia.com/	Membership
			National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)	National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra Kurla Complex,	http://www.nusindia.com/	Membership
				Bandra (E). Mumbai – 400 051	Indower interest cons	
	5-1, Otemachi 1-chome Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo	Japan	Bank of Japan (BOJ)	2-1-1 Nihonbashi-Hongokucho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo Financial Services Agency	https//www.boj.or.jp/m/	Not Available in LSDB
			Financial Services Agency (FSA)	The Central Common Government Offices No. 7 3-2-1 Kasumiqaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, 100-8967 Japan	https//www.fsa.go.jp/n/	Securities Trading Licence
			Japan Investment Advisers Association	1 Chome-5-8 Nihonbashikayabacho, Chuo City, Tokyo 103-0025, Japan	http://www.jisa.or.jp/index_e.html	Not Available in LSDB
UBS Securities Japan Co., Ltd.			Japan Securities Dealers Association (JSDA) Securities and Exchange Surveillance Commission	Japan, 103-0027 Tokyo, Chuo City, Nihonbashi, 2 Chome–11 The Central Common Government Offices No. 7, 3-2-1 Kasumigaseki,	http://www.jsda.or.jp/en/	Regular Member
			(SESC) The Financial Futures Association of Japan (FFA)	Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, 100-8922 Japan	https://www.fsa.go.jp/esc/english/	Not Available in LSDB Regular Member
			Tokyo Metropolitan Government	1 Chome-3-1 Kanda Ogawamachi, Chiyoda City, Tokyo 101-0052 2 Chome-8-1 Nishishinjuku, Shinjuku City, Tokyo 163-8001, Japan	http://www.maj.or.jpeny	Real EstateBrokersLenders
			Type II Financial Instruments Firms Association	2-11-2 Nihonbashi, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-0027	https://www.t2fifa.or.jp/	License Regular Member
	Corporation Service Company 251 Little Falls Drive, Willmington		Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC)	Commodity Futures Trading Commission, Three Lafayette Centre, 1155 21st Street, NW	https://www.cftc.gou/	Not Available in LSDB
				Washington, DC 20581 Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation		
			Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)	Consumer Response Center, 1100 Walnut St, Box #11 Kansas City, MO 64106 Enderal Engrey Regulatory Commission	https//www.fdic.gov/	Not Available in LSDB
			Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC)	Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 888 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20426	https#www.ferc.gow/	Not Available in LSDB
UBS Securities LLC		U.S.A	Federal Reserve Bank of New York	33 Liberty St, New York, NY 10045, United States FINRA	https://www.newyorkfed.org/	Not Available in LSDB
			Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA)	1735 K Street, NW Washington DC 20006 Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board	https://www.finra.org/	Not Available in LSDB
			Municipal Securities Rule Making Board	Washington, DC 20005	http://www.msrb.org/	Not Available in LSDB
			National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. (NASD)	1735 K Street Washington, DC 20006 United States	151 W. 42nd Street. New York City. NY. 10036. United States	Not Available in LSDB
			National Futures Association (USA)	300 S Riverside Plaza suite 1800, Chicago, IL 60606, United States 100 F Street, NE	https://www.nfa.futures.org/	Not Available in LSDB
			Securities & Exchange Commission (SEC)	Washington, DC 20549 Seoul Government Complex. 209 Seiong-daero. Jonano-au. Seoul. Republic	https://www.sec.gov/	Not Available in LSDB
l l		non-termination			http://mena.fsc.go.kr/	Not Available in LSDB
		Republic of Korea	Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)	of Korea	III PERIOD IA GOLD	Broker Licence
UBS Securities Pte. Ltd. Seoul Branch	22nd Floor, Seoul Finance Center 136 Sejong Daero, Jung-Gu, Seoul	Republic of Korea	Financial Supervisory Service (FSS) Financial Services Commission (FSC) (South Korea)	of Korea Seoul Government Complex, 209 Sejong-daero, Jongno-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea	http://neng.fs.go.kr/	Broker Licence Brokerage of OTC derivatives Dealing of OTC derivatives Dealing in Securities Dealing of equity linked exchange traded derivatives Brokerage of equity linked
UBS Securities Pte. Ltd. Seoul Branch	22nd Floor, Secul Finance Center 136 Sejong Daero, Jung-Gu, Secul			Seoul Government Complex, 209 Sejong-daero, Jongno-gu, Seoul, Republic		Dealing of OTC derivatives Dealing in Securities
UBS Securities Pre. Ltd. Seoul Branch	22nd Floor, Seoul Finance Center 136 Sejong Daero, Jung-Gu, Seoul Cathay Financial Centre 55, No 7, Sung Jen Road, Taipei			Seoul Government Complex, 209 Sejong-daero, Jongno-gu, Seoul, Republic		Dealing of OTC derivatives Dealing in Securities Dealing of equity linked exchange traded derivatives Brokerage of equity linked exchange traded derivatives

Distallment These materials have been prepared by US AG andre a subsidiary ander on a efflicit the town (*USS***). These materials are for distribution only under such discountain temporary and a change of the part of the specific investment control of the subsidiary and the sub